Unknown

From: Brecher, Martin
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2002 12:59 PM
To: Geller, Wayne
Subject: RE: Diabetes-related Deaths
Wayne,
My unofficial count is at least 7. 4 as of 1/31 and 3 cases this year.
Martin

~~~~~ Original Message----—

From: Geller, Wayne

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2002 8:54 AM

To: Altman, Charles

Cc: Bracher, Martin

Subject; RE: Dighetes-related Desths

Chip,

HMow current must the data be? Through January 31, 2002 there were 3 deaths associated with DM. Since that time
there have been cothers, but | don't have an exact count.

Kind regards,

Wayne
~~~~~ Original Message-----
From: Altman, Charlas
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2002 B:37 AM
To: Geller, Wayne
Ce: Brecher, Martin
Subject: Digbetes-related Deaths
Wayne,

Fknow you're busy but | am preparing to deliver a talk next week about glucose, Diabetes, and
atypicals. Martin Brecher suggested | contact you to get the latest numbers on reported
Seroquel deaths which might have possibly been Diabetes-related.

Your prompt help is much appreciated.

-Chip
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